
VERBOS MODALES - MODAL VERBS                                   
 

1. CARACTERÍSTICAS DE LOS VERBOS MODALES. 
2. VERBOS MODALES BÁSICOS. 
 
 

1. CARACTERÍSTICAS BÁSICAS DE LOS VERBOS MODALES 
 
1.1) AFIRMATIVA: Los verbos modales siempre van seguidos por la FORMA BASE de otro verbo 
(sin “to”) 
 

SUBJECT + MODAL VERB + BASE FORM + COMPLEMENTS 

 
I must go now.  
You should  go to the doctor. 
They can speak English very well.  
 
1.2) NEGATIVA: en negativa sólo se añade NOT o N´T  al verbo modal.  
 

SUBJECT + MODAL VERB + NOT + BASE FORM + COMPLEMENTS 

 
He can´t speak English. 
She shouldn´t go to the party. 
You mustn´t smoke here. 
 
1.3) INTERROGATIVA :Las preguntas se forman colocando el verbo modal delante del sujeto. 
 

[ WH word ] + MODAL VERB + SUBJECT + BASE FORM + COMPLEMENTS ? 

 
Can you speak English?        Yes, I can / No, I can´t 
Should I go to the doctor?   Yes, you should / No, you shouldn´t 
Where must we go?             
 
* En las respuestas cortas se usa un pronombre sujeto y el verbo modal en afirmativa o 
negativa. 
 
1.4) A los verbos modales NO se les añade –S en la 3ª persona del singular (he-she-it) 
 
Mary must go now. 
He should  go to the doctor. 
She can speak English very well. 
 
 

2. VERBOS MODALES BÁSICOS. 
 

MODAL VERBS SEMIMODALS 
1 - CAN / COULD = PODER /PODÍA 
2 - SHOULD  = DEBERÍA 
3 - MUST      = DEBER                                             

 
4 - HAVE TO = TENER QUE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1. CAN = SABER , PODER / COULD= SABÍA, PODÍA (EN TIEMPO PASADO) 
USOS:  
1.1 Para expresar HABILIDAD (ABILITY)  o capacidad para hacer algo (“saber”) 
I can swim very well / My brother can´t drive yet. 
I could speak English when I was eight years old. 
He couldn´t ride a bike when he was four. 
 
1.2 Para expresar POSIBILIDAD (POSSIBILITY)  
What can I do?  You can finish your studies and go to the university. 
                            You can work to earn money. 
                            You can lose your time watching tv. 
 
1.3 Para pedir y dar PERMISO (PERMISSION) y hacer PETICIONES (REQUESTS) 
  *Can I go to the toilet? Yes, you can. / No, you can´t.     
    Can I use my mobile phone in class?  
    Can you help me? / Can I have some water, please?/ Can you close the door, please? 
   
 *Could I go with them? 
   Could you help me? / Could I have some water, please?/ Could you close the door, please? 
   Usamos COULD en situaciones más formales ( Podría…?) 
 
2. SHOULD= DEBERÍA 
USOS:  
2.1 Para dar CONSEJOS (to give ADVICE) y decir lo que creemos que se debería hacer. 
I should eat more vegetables/ You should study more. 
He shouldn´t smoke/ They shouldn´t tell lies. 
 
3. MUST= DEBER                                                                                
USOS:  
3.1 MUST  expresa la OBLIGACIÓN (OBLIGATION) . 
You must pay attention in class / You must do your homework. 
 
3.2  MUSTN'T expresar la PROHIBICIÓN (PROHIBITION) de hacer algo  
You mustn´t drink alcohol if  you are going to drive/ You mustn´t smoke joints. 
 
4. HAVE TO (SEMIMODAL VERB) = TENER QUE      (¡¡¡Cuidado con la estructura de este verbo!!! ) 
 
ESTRUCTURA: 

AFF:   SUBJECT + HAVE /HAS TO + BASE FORM + COMPLEMENTS. 
NEG: SUBJECT + DON´T / DOESN´T HAVE TO + BASE FORM + COMPLEMENTS. 
INT:    [ WH word ] + DO /DOES + SUBJECT + HAVE TO + BASE FORM + COMPLEMENTS. 

 
USOS:  

4.1 EN AFIRMATIVA. Para expresar la OBLIGACIÓN de hacer algo (como MUST) 
Sobre todo se utiliza con reglas o normas ya establecidas. 
You have to wear a helmet  - Tú tienes que llevar casco 
You have to  fasten your seatbelt in the car.- Tienes que abrocharte el cinturón en el coche. 
She has to wear uniform. - Ella tiene que llevar uniforme. 
 
4.2 EN NEGATIVA. Para expresar que no es necesario o no hace falta hacer algo. 
 I don´t have to get up early tomorrow._  Yo no tengo que levantarme temprano mañana. 
She doesn´t have to wear uniform in her school. Ella no tiene que llevar uniforme en su colegio. 
 
* Transforma estas oraciones a negativa e interrogativa: 

I must go to the dentist.         She must  study harder. 
I have to go to the dentist.    She has to study harder. 


